BADGER

setting the Standards

Badger Building (E. Anglia) Ltd
The Sett Lodge Lane Blundeston
Lowestoft Suffolk NR32 5ED

t 01502 583026

e info@badgerbuilding.co.uk

12th February 2024 w www.badgerbuilding.co.uk

Our Ref: HAR01/JC/Planning4

Planning Department
East Suffolk Council,
Planning,

4 Canning Road,
Lowestoft,

Suffolk.

NR33 OEQ
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Dear Sirs,

RE: Harrisons Lane, Halesworth
DC/23/4882/vVOC
Application to fully discharge conditions 16 & 17

Further to our recent correspondence in respect of conditions 16 & 17 of the above, we are pleased
to eclose the following report which provides the relevant information to support the discharge of
the conditions:

Brown 2 Green — Geo-Environmental and Geotectnical Site Investigation Report; Reference Number
2954/Rpt 1v2, dated January 2024.

| trust the application and contents are self-explanatory. If any further information is required or any
clarification is needed, please contact the undersigned.
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